

Area 38, District 11 Minute
November 13, 2016

Meeting at the Coca-Cola Community Building was called to order at 4:30 pm by Susan S., and opened with the Serenity Prayer. Tradition/Concept 11 were read.

ATTENDANCE: 11- Susan S., Chris G., Dorothy W., John S., DeAnna A., Luella R., Don H., Linda N., Rich M., Paul B., Jerry B., and Tanya E

SECRETARY REPORT: Tanya read Minutes. Motion was made and passed to accept minutes.

TREASURER REPORT: Jerry B. submitted the Treasurer report. The beginning balance was \$856.99. Ending balance was \$901.67 with Prudent Reserve of \$426.01.

DCM REPORT: Susan reported that she attended Area Assembly on Oct. 1-2 in St. Louis. Marge De Carla gave her farewell speech as a delegate and she has done a tremendous job representing Area 38. Reports were given by Yolanda R., as well as non-alcoholic, Nancy McCarthy who has a background in probation and parole. We have a new great group to guide us through for the next session. The process is very democratic and an enjoyable process. SWAARSA is in Oct. 21-23 in Rogers, Arkansas and it's a service structural meeting for all of AA. There is a vacancy on the State Convention Committee for a Hospitality Chair from th4 Eastern Area: contact Susan if you're interested.

ALT DCM – Open

COMMITTEE REPORTS

PI: Absent

CPC: Dorothy reported that she is still waiting to hear from the courts. She met with Rec. Network, director of drug court, probation and parole, and court administrators and they wanted to know more information about AA. Dorothy gave them information about open meetings.

GRAPEVINE: Absent

BTG: Absent

TREATMENT: Absent

CORRECTIONS: Paul still needs volunteers. Prisons are fine, but needs help at the Cole Co. Jail 10 am the 4th Sat. of the month and 7 pm the 1st, 2nd, and 4th Sat. of the month for 2 hours.

WHERE & WHEN: Jerry reported all is going well.

ARCHIVES: Absent

WEBMASTER : Chris reported numbers up and progressing steadily. 1437 total visits, 641 for the month of November so far. Host pricing coming due. Motion made for 2 years for the hosting plus security by Paul, seconded by Jerry, motion passed. Reimbursing for money paid out of pocket.

GROUP REPORTS:

Wardsville: Jerry reported they are doing well.

Triangle: Jerry also reported all is going well, and GSR Dave starts in January.

Sunset: Susan said they lost their lease and are relocating. Sunday Nov. 20th at 12 they were *5 a.m. 2/2*
Having a Thanksgiving speaker meeting following the regular meeting. Bring a dish.

Mary's Home: Absent

Easy Does It: Absent

St. Martins: Paul reported all is well.

Riverside: John reported that all is going good. No women's meeting anymore.

Primary Purpose: Linda N. Thanksgiving Day dinner will be held bring a dish @ 2. Friday will be birthday night dinner, and Sat dinner will be left-overs bring a dish all are invited.

SPEAKER MEETING VOLUNTEERS:

September- Primary

October- Sunset

November- Jerry

December- Fellowship with a meeting and food.

Defer until January to keep the speaker meetings.

OLD BUSINESS

1. District guidelines.
2. St. Elizabeth Care Center-Jerry B.
3. Coca Cola building will be closing Jan. 1 we need to find a new meeting place for district and speaker meetings.

NEW BUSINESS

Elections of 2017-2019 District Servants: People who would like to serve

1. DCM *Bradley E.*
2. Alt DCM
3. Secretary *Debbie*
4. Treasurer- Rick
5. Corrections *Paul*
6. Treatment *Sandy*
7. Where & When *Gerry*
8. Public Information (Webmaster) *Committee Combine RJ.*
9. Bridging the Gap *SCOTT*
10. CPC *Rosothy*
11. Archives *—*
12. Grapevine *Scott John*

The meeting was adjourned and closed with the Lord's Prayer. Next meeting is November 13, 2016 at 4:30 pm at the Coca-Cola Bldg, 605 Washington St. (at the corner of W. Elm, Jefferson City, MO.)